SAC Minutes 10/26/20

Attendance: 6 attendees. 3 Parents: Nicole Patton, Jacylyn Sisiario, Monica Sherrill-Long. 2 Teachers: Michell Dunderdale, Sharon Klein. 1 Admin: Letitia Whitfield-Hart

Call to Order:

A meeting of the Sebastian Elementary School Advisory Council was held in the media center on 10/26/2020. Michelle Dunderdale called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M. Sharon Klein will record minutes for this meeting.

Minutes: Welcome! Mrs. Dunderdale, chairwoman, moved and asked if anyone declined the motion to have Mrs. Klein to join SAC and become our secretary. Mrs. Hart explained that because Mrs. Klein is a faculty member, she does not have to be voted in. <u>Michelle Dunderdale</u> will send September minutes out via email and we will have them approved virtually.

Mrs. Dunderdale presented an overview of SAC's budget. The budget for SAC has a general supply of funds reserved. Mrs. Hart said this is new and she will clarify its use. The amount is \$\$553.52. The remaining balance in the general funds is \$14,752.44 which can be used by SAC to help support the FOCUS items on The School Improvement Plan. Mrs. Dunderdale explained that we are requesting SAC to purchase additional i-Ready consumable books for students. She explained that Title One funds were used to purchase 40 books per grade level 1-5 for Math and 2-5 ELA. We are asking for grades 1, 2, 4 for math and 2, 4 and 5 ELA an additional 20 books and for 5th math an additional 10 books. The total comes to \$2,002.00. Nicole Patton made a motion to approve the books and Mrs. Long second the motion and we will ask for a virtual vote from all other members.

Open Agenda

Mrs. Hart addressed Thanksgiving Feast and at this time we are still awaiting a reply from our food service department. We will do a Kindergarten Holiday theme sing-along with social distancing. Mrs. Hart will set date at next meeting. We had the i-ready virtual night with approximately 20 people on the virtual Zoom Meeting. We are awaiting official paperwork to be completed and turned in from PTA before they become an official entity at SES. Tuesday folders and meals hopefully have improved. We are bringing back Mrs. Isler as a Second-grade teacher and will be dividing students from the current Second Grade classrooms. We will be keeping all our social distancing guidelines here at SES. A parent asked, why there would be no school on Friday? Mrs. Dunderdale explained that it was due to giving teachers back their extra hours they have worked for holding conferences. Monday is an emergency make-up day which we do not need to use.

Mrs.Hart, discussed the Saturday Camp with a focus on Vocabulary as a need for our 4th and 5th graders. We watched a quick video clip from Saturday Art and Reading Camp! Mrs. Brickles-Daly is our Teacher of the Year and Ronnie Smith our Employee of the Year!

Next Meeting Date & Time:

The next meeting will be held on November 30, 2020 @ 5:00P.M. in SES Media Center

Meeting Adjournment:

Motion: Michelle Dunderdale motioned to adjourn the meeting at 5:28. Motion carried unanimously.